## CITY OF GARRISON REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES Monday, April 1, 2024

The regular meeting of the Garrison City Council was held Monday, April 1, 2024, at 6:20 pm. The meeting was held at the Garrison Public Library. Mayor Flickinger presided. Council members present: Robert Decker, Al Lindsey, Doug Kearns. Absent: Tina Rommann, and Marvin Trimble. City Clerk, Angela Dague recorded the minutes.

- Lindsey moved to approve the agenda, seconded by Decker. Ayes: All. Nays: None. Motion carried.
- Kearns moved to approve the consent agenda, seconded by Lindsey. Ayes: All. Nays: None. Motion carried.
  - o Minutes of the Regular Meeting dated March 4, 2024
  - o Financial Reports
  - o Claims List dated April 1, 2024
- Aly Bahr Duck Permit
  - o Lindsey moved to approve Aly Bahr's duck permit, pending inspection of the coop, seconded by Decker. Ayes: All. Nays: None. Motion carried.
- Public Comment
  - o Cory Chapman had questions on combining two lots and water pipe.
- Council heard department reports.
- Business Items:
  - o Public Hearing for Budget Adoption
    - Lindsey moved to set the date for the Public Hearing for the FY25 Budget Adoption for Monday, April 22 @ 6 pm at the Garrison Public Library, seconded by Kearns. Ayes: All. Nays: None. Motion carried.
  - O Decker introduced the following Resolution and moved its adoption, seconded by Lindsey. Roll Call vote: Ayes: Lindsey, Decker, Kearns. Nays: None. Absent: Rommann, Trimble. Whereupon the Mayor declared the following duly adopted: Resolution No. 2024-01, entitled "Resolution Approving the Increase of Payment for Fire Department Services with the Garrison Fire Department" passed and approved this 1st day of April 2024.
  - o Kearns moved to approve a \$1.60 per hour wage increase for the maintenance person, retroactive to after his 6th month of employment, seconded by Lindsey. Ayes: All. Nays: None. Motion carried.
  - O Decker introduced and moved to accept the 1st reading of Ordinance 381 An Ordinance Amending the Code of Ordinances of the City of Garrison, IA, By Amending Provisions Pertaining to Sewer Service Charges, seconded by Kearns. Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Decker, Lindsey, Kearns. Nays: None. Absent: Rommann, Trimble. Motion carried.
    - Lindsey moved to suspend the rule requiring that an ordinance be voted on for passage at two council meetings prior to this meeting with respect Ordinance 381 - An Ordinance

Amending the Code of Ordinances of the City of Garrison, IA, By Amending Provisions Pertaining to Sewer Service Charge, seconded by Decker. Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Decker, Lindsey, Kearns. Nays: None. Absent: Rommann, Trimble. Motion carried.

- Kearns moved to pass and adopt Ordinance 381 An Ordinance Amending the Code of Ordinances of the City of Garrison, IA, By Amending Provisions Pertaining to Sewer Service Charge, seconded by Lindsey. Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Decker, Lindsey, Kearns. Nays: None. Absent: Rommann, Trimble. Motion carried.
- Ordinance 381 is declared and enacted.
- o Discussion on policy for shutting off water when residents move.

Decker moved to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Lindsey. Ayes: All. Nays: None. Motion carried. There being no further business before council, Mayor Flickinger adjourned the meeting at 7:50 pm.

| MAYOR:             | ATTEST:             |  |
|--------------------|---------------------|--|
| Garrett Flickinger | Angela Dague, Clerk |  |
|                    |                     |  |

Disclaimer: The foregoing minutes are not official until approved by Council.